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Trupti Dalvi

From: Prakash Mistry
Sent: 18 September 2024 18:28
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Parth Gohel; Stephen P; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp
Subject: Guwahati T2 | PR | Designers - MEP - Kitchen consultants. 

Dear Trupti,  
 
Kindly submit a PR request for Designers, MEP Design & Kitchen Consultants for upcoming outlets in Guwahati T2, please enclose the outlet details along with the scope of work. 
 
In case of any queries, please feel free to call me.  
 

GUWAHATI T2 

Sr. 
No  

City  Category  Brand  Location Sub location Shop/Unit no 
Total 
Area 

FOH 
Area 

MEP Consultant  
Tentative BOH 
( Kitchen area 

)  
Comments  

1 Guwahati    Coffee box 
Departure 
forecourt 

Departure 
forecourt 

D1.01 16.3 16.3     
Kitchen design will 
be a part of 
the Designers  

2 Guwahati    Cafeccino Check-in Hall Check-in Hall D 2.08& D 2.09 78 78     
Kitchen design will 
be a part of 
the Designers  

3 

Guwahati  
FOOD 
COURT  

Nandos SHA Domestic SHA Domestic D3.13 136 136     
Kitchen design will 
be a part of 
the Designers  

4 Idli.com SHA Domestic SHA Domestic D3.14 

428 

25   25 
The designer for 
the kitchen is to be 
appointed 

5 
Local favourite 

cuisine 
SHA Domestic SHA Domestic D3.15 30   30 

The designer for 
the kitchen is to be 
appointed 

6 Domino's SHA Domestic SHA Domestic D3.16 60     
Kitchen design will 
be a part of 
the Designers  

7 Chaayos SHA Domestic SHA Domestic D3.17 30     
Kitchen design will 
be a part of 
the Designers  

  Guwahati  
Food 
court 

Seating  
Seating  SHA Domestic SHA Domestic   283       

8 Guwahati    AJ 1881 SHA Domestic SHA Domestic D3.22 75 75 75 25 
Separate MEP & 
Kitchen design to 
be appointed  

9 Guwahati    
Irish / Budweiser 

/ Heneiken 
SHA Domestic SHA Domestic D3.27 132 132   43 

The designer for 
the kitchen is to be 
appointed 

10 Guwahati    
Inhouse curated 

brand 
SHA International SHA International D4.13 147 147   48 

The designer for 
the kitchen is to be 
appointed 

11 Guwahati    
Wow 

Momos/Wow 
China 

Domestic Bus Gate Domestic Bus Gate A6.04 61 61     
Kitchen design will 
be a part of 
the Designers  
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12 Guwahati    TWC Arrival Arrival A1.04 59.63 59.63     
Kitchen design will 
be a part of 
the Designers  

13 Guwahati    Blue Tokai  SHA Domestic SHA Domestic D3.33 85 85     
Kitchen design will 
be a part of 
the Designers  

 
 

Designer Scope Kitchen Consultant MEP  & HVAC Scope  

Concept Design 
Kitchen Layout & Planning as 
per available CFM/Electrical 
load/AC tonnage on site 

1. Electrical 

Design development & 
drawings 

Equipment BOQ 2. LV (Data, Wifi, FAS)  

3D development and 
Rendering 

Services detail 
3. Music System, CCTV, 
etc. 

Working/GFC drawings set 
Tender Docket with Isometric 
Drawing 

4. HVAC  

Digital & physical Material 
Boards / FF&E / Specification 
sheet. 

Approval of Shop Drawing 5. BOQ  

BOQ Inspection before Dispatch 
6. FF&E / Specification 
sheet. 

 
 
Thanks  
Prakash Mistry  


